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Abdul Rehman

From: riyaz@srepmc.com
Sent: 19 November 2024 23:12
To: Binu Balachandran
Cc: Dheeraj Yadav; Abdul Rehman; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: Audit service-UNA-Himachal -SR Enterprises

Dear Binu, 
 
Further to the trailing mail and subsequent discussion I had with you, please find below our fee proposal for the proposed audit service for your capƟoned Project - UNA Himachal Pradesh.  
 
We would need all the project related data (As built drawings, PO copies along with annexures, measurement sheets along with PI copies of vendors and vendor contact details) 4 days in advance prior the actual 
audit.   
 
For the said site, the esƟmated duraƟon of onsite Audit would be 3 days, followed by correcƟons and final cerƟficaƟon.  
 
Audit Fee            : 2,80,000/- + GST  
OutstaƟon cost :     25,000/- + GST 
Total Fees           : 3,05,000/- + GST 
 
Trust you will find the offer in line with your requirement.   
 
Regards, 
 
Riyaz Shaikh 
  

S. R. ENTERPRISES 
PROJECT  MANAGEMENT CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
  
Mobile  :   9820188311 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

    Please Don't Print This E-Mail Unless You Really Need To. 
 
 
 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 12:21 PM 
To: riyaz <riyaz@srepmc.com> 
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Cc: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Audit service-UNA-Himachal -SR Enterprises 
 
Hi, 
 
Kindly share quotation for Audit service for Highway project at Una-Himachal Pradesh, cost to be quoted all inclusive . The site is already operational  and there are not entry restrictions . For site queries contact Mr 
Dheeraj  
 

UNA PROJECT Details:- 

Site Address- Grubhub, Virsa Food Point, Virsa Complex, Green Ave Rd, Rakkar, 
Jal Gran, Tabba, Himachal Pradesh 174303 

Location -UNA, Himachal Pradesh 

Site Total Area-20,732__ Sq ft 

BASEMENT-6,924 __ Sq ft 

G ROUND FLOOR -6,884 __ Sq ft 

1ST FLOOR-6,924 __ Sq ft 

Format- Food court 

Billing Details- GST NO:O2AADCB2762L1ZU 
 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 


